

BALMAS

Ballast water management system for Adriatic Sea protection

1.11.2013 – 31.3.2016

Project number: 1°str./0005

IPA Adriatic Cross-border Cooperation Programme 2007 – 2013

Work package	WP9	Activity	2
Date	28.02.2015	Contract delivery due date	28.02.2015
Title	Contact list of authorities and main stakeholders relevant for the ballast water management in the Adriatic		
Project Partner for deliverable	FB3 - ISPRA (Italian National Institute for Environmental Protection and Research)		
Other partners for deliverable	All		
Contributors	Leon GOSAR (LB); Sabina DOLIČ (LB); Vesna FLANDER PUTRLE (FB1); Cosmo FORTE, Lucia SPATH (FB2); Nicola IORIO (FB3); Igor RADIĆ (FB8); Damir ZEC (FB8); Maja MARKOVČIĆ KEOSTELAC (FB12); Mladen KUSTURA (FB13); Darinka JOKSIMOVIĆ (FB14); Roberto GIANGRECO (AP Italian Ministry of Environment, Land and Sea)		
Authors	Giulietta RAK, Giordana DE VENDICTIS		
Report Status (DR = Draft, FI = Final)	FI		
Status (PU = Public, IN = Internal for BALMAS)	IN		
Annex (if any)			
Contact person	Giordana DE VENDICTIS		
Contact person email	giordana.devendictis@isprambiente.it		
BALMAS website	www.balmas.eu		

Disclaimer

This document has been produced with the financial assistance of the IPA Adriatic Cross-Border Cooperation Programme. The contents of this document are the sole responsibility of ISPRA - Italian National Institute for Environmental Protection and Research - and can under no circumstances be regarded as reflecting the position of the IPA Adriatic Cross-Border Cooperation Programme Authorities

This report should be quoted as follows

RAK G, DE VENDICTIS G. 2015. Contact list of authorities and main stakeholders relevant for the ballast water management in the Adriatic. Review. BALMAS project. Work Package 9, Activity 2, 19

BALMAS overview

The United Nations had recognized the transfer of harmful organisms and pathogens across natural barriers as one of the four greatest pressures to the world's oceans and seas, causing global environmental changes, and posing threat to human health, property and resources. Ballast water transfer by vessels was recognized as a prominent vector of such species, and was regulated by the International Convention for the Control and Management of Ship's Ballast Water and Sediments, 2004 (BWM Convention). The BWM Convention sets the global standards on ballast water management (BWM) requirements, while recognizing that regional and local specifics have to be considered for its effective implementation. The Adriatic Sea is a unique and highly sensitive ecosystem. The economic development and social existence of the coastal states strongly depend on the clean and preserved Adriatic Sea. However, the Adriatic Sea is also a seaway mainly used by international shipping transporting goods to or from Europe as hinterland, with also intense local shipping. Increasing, serious concern is the introduction of harmful aquatic organisms and pathogens (HAOP) by ships' ballast water. By developing a joint Adriatic Ballast Water Management Decision Support System, Ballast Water Management Plan and Strategy, BALMAS will ensure uniform BWM requirements to ease shipping and at the same time to maximize environmental and economic protection of all sea users. The general BALMAS objective is to establish a common cross-border system, which will link all researchers, experts and responsible national authorities from Adriatic countries in order to avoid unwanted risks to the environment from the transfer of HAOP. This can be achieved through control and management of ships' ballast waters and sediments. Further, long-term effective ballast water management (BWM) in the Adriatic will be set at the cross-border level utilizing this project's related knowledge and technology.

Executive summary

The BALMAS Project WP9 aims at drafting a BWM Strategy for the Adriatic region, including key elements to address the long-term regional implementation of the BWM system developed by the project (including the BWP Plan and the BALMAS DSS). Both the BWM system and the Strategy will facilitate the Adriatic Sea bordering Countries to comply with the legal obligations deriving from the International Convention for the Control and Management of Ships' Ballast Water and Sediments signed in London in 2004 once it will enter into force. Whilst the Strategy is not intended to fix priorities, which remain in the sole Governments responsibility, it will put forward a common context and horizon, supporting the further development of a co-ordinated cross-border implementation of BWM in the region.

To this end, through WP9 Activity 1 an analysis of the legal and policy instruments existing at international, EU, regional and national levels is being carried out. Furthermore, Activity 2 of WP9 is specifically devoted to the assessment of the institutional sustainability of the BWM in the Adriatic Sea bordering Countries, taking into account the need of a co-ordinated approach between them. Such analysis should lead to anticipate, to the possible extent, the institutional efforts needed to carry out in the long term an effective

and coordinated implementation of the BWM system in the Adriatic. This also involves the relations between stakeholders that could be potentially relevant at national level for the implementation of the legal obligations deriving from the BWM International Convention. In this perspective, first Activity 9.2 planned output was the drafting of a list of main authorities and other stakeholders including, where available, their contacts, which is delivered through this report. In drafting the list, the preliminary findings of the legal analysis carried out under activity 9.1. have been taken into account, leading to group stakeholders by those sectors considered potentially relevant (i.e. Shipping/maritime transport, Ports, Environmental protection, Research, Fishery, Tourism, Health, Multiple, Other). The list enclosed herewith will help to drawing up recommendations for a long-term institutional sustainability of BWM in the Adriatic and, where appropriate, to organize specific meetings in BALMAS partners Countries to complete or clarify the information gathered. The list will be slightly changed and updated when disseminated as an attachment to the “Final Report on legal and policy instruments relevant for the BWM Plan and its implementation in the Adriatic region”, which is expected to be delivered as a public document in December 2015.

List of contents

Introduction: objectives and methodology followed in drafting the Contact list of authorities, public bodies and other stakeholders relevant for the ballast water management in the BALMAS partners Countries.....	5
1. Albania	7
1.1. Authorities and public bodies	7
2. Bosnia Herzegovina.....	7
2.1. Authorities and public bodies	7
2.2. Other stakeholders	7
3. Croatia	8
3.1. Authorities and public bodies	8
3.2. Other stakeholders	10
4. Italy.....	10
4.1. Authorities and public bodies	10
4.2. Other stakeholders	15
5. Montenegro	17
5.1. Authorities and public bodies	17
5.2. Other stakeholders	18
6. Slovenia	18
6.1. Authorities and public bodies	18
6.2. Other stakeholders	20

Introduction: objectives and methodology followed in drafting the Contact list of authorities, public bodies and other stakeholders relevant for the ballast water management in the BALMAS partners Countries

The legal, policy and institutional context of the Countries bordering the Adriatic Sea as well as means available for their cooperation was considered as an essential background of the BALMAS Strategy supporting the implementation of the Ballast Water Management system. In particular, within the projects' WP9, Activity 2 was specifically devoted to the evaluation of the institutional sustainability of the BWM system in the BALMAS partners Countries. The evaluation will provide a better understanding of what is needed to properly manage - both at national and regional levels - the harmful effects of ballast water discharges from ships in the Adriatic sea basin (i.e. who can be involved, tasks to be performed, adequacy of available means, etc.). In this perspective, a comprehensive picture of the whole range of implications connected to the Ballast Water Management in the Adriatic area was also needed. And even if, due to the relevance of the International Convention for the Control and Management of Ships' Ballast Water and Sediments (BWM), the shipping sector, both public and private, should appear at a first glance as the only relevant, this assumption is less certain when going deeper into the matter.

In fact, it is important to consider that once the legal obligations deriving from the BWM International Convention will enter into force, they should be implemented through the existing framework of legal obligations and public competences. A deeper knowledge of this framework and of its interconnections with other interests, obligations and stakeholders could therefore facilitate the smoothest implementation of the Convention rules. Ports organization, environmental standards, health protection, research advancements, tourism development and fishery activities can interfere with the global standards implementation (i.e. harmful pathogens can originate health warnings, algal blooms can damage tourism economies, invasive species can create problems to fisheries, etc.). Furthermore, it is worth underlining that in the Adriatic Sea basin, due to the proximity of the coastal areas of riparian Countries, activities carried out under the jurisdiction of one State are likely to have consequences on other States.

Along these considerations, the effective and coordinated implementation of the BWM system in the Adriatic Sea requires an institutional analysis able to consider multiple aspects. As a starting point, the BALMAS project planned an identification of the relevant authorities as well as of other bodies and/or stakeholders that - in different ways, at different levels and with different responsibilities - could have a role in dealing with the BWM. The *Contact list of authorities and main stakeholders relevant for the ballast water management in the Adriatic sea* was conceived for multiple purposes: e.g. as a tool for identifying the main differences between public structures of bordering States, as a map supporting the authorities when implementing the BWM legal obligations, as a basis to develop further work, drawing conclusions on what is already available and identifying room for improvements where needed.

In drafting the list, the preliminary findings of the legal analysis carried out under Project Activity 9.1. have been taken into account. Accordingly, the authorities, public bodies and other

stakeholders identified were grouped by sectors considered potentially relevant (e.g. Ports, Shipping and Maritime Transport, Environmental Protection, Research, Fishery, Tourism, Health Protection, Foreign Affairs, Multiple, Other).

In order to avoid duplication of efforts within the project, the information on stakeholders initially gathered for the BALMAS *Communication and Dissemination Plan* was taken as a starting point for the national screening. On this basis, additional work was required in order to identify those bodies and organisms which could emerge as relevant when focusing on the broader policy implications of ships' ballast water and sediments management. To this end, the contribution from WP9 contact persons as identified by one project partner per Country was essential and guaranteed the sharing of the list at national level.

For each Country, the contact list is made of two parts. The first part concerns the public sector – namely authorities and other public bodies, national and local - and the second one is related to private interest organizations.

As far as the public sector is concerned, the list focuses on those entities entrusted with public functions and duties in sectors more directly connected to the management of ballast water i.e. shipping and maritime transportation, ports management and port state control, shipping safety and ships pollution prevention. Authorities and bodies carrying out broader environmental and biodiversity protection tasks were also included as well as fishery and health authorities. At the local level, regional or municipal bodies, depending on the peculiarities of each Country, were taken into account.

As far as the category “Other stakeholders” is concerned, it includes organizations that could be affected by the implementation of BWM international rules and standards: i.e. those organized professionals operating in the shipping or shipbuilding sector, NGOs working in the field of the protection of the marine environment, fisheries and aquaculture organizations, private research entities, professional associations dealing with marine tourism.

The Contact list goes beyond the names of the institutions and includes available information on specific structures or offices, contact persons or web sites. Up to now, for reasons of privacy the list is an internal document; it will be slightly changed (and updated) once it will be attached to the “Final Report on legal and policy instruments relevant for the BWM Plan and its implementation in the Adriatic region” which is foreseen as a public document to be delivered in December 2015.

1. Albania

1.1. Authorities and public bodies

Authority/Public body	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure	N	S	N/A	www.transporti.gov.al
Ministry of Environment	N	EP	Rruga e Durrësit, 27 Tiranë, Shqipëri info@moe.gov.al	www.mjedisi.gov.al
Ministry of Foreign Affairs	N	FA	National Coordinator of Adriatic-Ionic Initiative, Agim PASHOLLI agim.pasholli@mfa.gov.al	www.punetejashtme.gov.al/en/mission/albania-in-the-region/adriatic-ionic-initiative
Inter-institutional Maritime Operational Centre (IMOC)	N	M	Director, Maksim MALAJ Maksim.malaj@mod.gov.al	www.mod.gov.al/eng/index.php/ministry/subordinate-structures/imoc
Municipality of Durres	L	M	N/A	www.durres.gov.al
Durres Port Authority	L	P	L.1 Rr. "Tregtare", Durres General Director, Gazmend SHALSI g.shalsi@apdurres.com.al	www.apdurres.com.al
Agriculture University of Tirana	L	R	Coordinator of Aquaculture and Fishery Laboratory, Jerina KOLITARI j.kolitari@gmail.com	http://ubt.edu.al

2. Bosnia Herzegovina

2.1. Authorities and public bodies

Authority/Public body	Department/Unit	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management		N	F	Assistant Minister, Marinko PRANJIĆ ministarstvopoljhn@gmail.com	www.fbihvlada.gov.ba/english/ministarstva/poljoprivreda.php
Federal Ministry of Transport and Communications - Port Authority Neum	Office of Maritime Navigation Neum	N/L	P	Stojan ŠUTALO kapetaniaja.neum@tel.net.ba	www.fbihvlada.gov.ba/english/ministarstva/promet_komunikacije.php
Ministry of Trade, Tourism and Environmental Protection	Herzegovina - Neretva Canton	N/L	EP	Ivan BUNTIĆ min_ttizohnk@bih.net.ba	N/A
Ministry of Foreign Affairs		N	FA	National Coordinator of Adriatic-Ionic Initiative, Branimir JUKIĆ branimir.jukic@mvp.gov.ba	www.mvp.gov.ba/default.aspx?pageIndex=1

2.2. Other stakeholders

Stakeholder	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
MARECO d.o.o. Neum	L	O	Assistant director, Zdenko MIMICA mareco@tel.net.ba	N/A
Public company "Komunalno Neum"	L	O	Director, Ljuba GOLUŽ komunalno.poduzece.neum@tel.net.ba	N/A
Agency for Watershed of Adriatic Sea Mostar, City of Mostar	L	EP	Emil BAKULA ebakula@jadran.ba	www.jadran.ba

3. Croatia

3.1. Authorities and public bodies

Authority/Public body	Department/Unit	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
Ministry of Maritime Affairs, Transport and Infrastructure	Directorate for Maritime Affairs	N	S	Prisavlje 14, 10000 Zagreb Igor RADIC igor.radic@pomorstvo.hr	www.mppi.hr/
	Maritime Safety Directorate	N	S	Assistant Minister, Igor BUTORAC Administrative Assistant, Zvezdana BURIĆ zvezdana.buric@pomorstvo.hr	
	Harbourmaster's office Split	L	S	Obala Lazareta 1 Tel. +385 021 355 488	www.mppi.hr/default.aspx?ID=4627
	Harbourmaster's office Šibenik	L	S	Obala doktor Franje Tumana 8 Harbour Master, Robert BALJKAS Tel. +385 022 217 216	www.mppi.hr/default.aspx?ID=4626
	Harbourmaster's office Dubrovnik	L	S	Obala Stjepana Radica 37 20000 Harbour Master, Mato KEKEZ kapetanija-dubrovnik@pomorstvo.hr	www.mppi.hr/default.aspx?ID=4629
	Harbourmaster's office Rijeka	L	S	Senjsko pristanište 3 51000 Rijeka Harbour Master, Darko GLAŽAR kapetanija-rijeka@pomorstvo.hr	www.mppi.hr/default.aspx?ID=4623
	Harbourmaster's office Pula	L	S	Riva 18 52100 Pula Performing duty of Harbour Master, Lucio TOFFETTI Tel. +385 052 222 037	www.mppi.hr/default.aspx?ID=4622
	Harbourmaster's office Senj	L	S	Obala Kralja Zvonimira 12 53270 Senj Harbour Master, Siniša ORLIĆ Tel. +385 053 881 301	www.mppi.hr/default.aspx?ID=4624
	Harbourmaster's office Zadar	L	S	Liburnska obala 8 23000 Zadar Harbour Master, Alen RUKAVINA Tel. +385 023 254 888	www.mppi.hr/default.aspx?ID=4625
Dubrovnik Port Authority		L	P	Obala Pape Ivana Pavla II, 1 20000 Dubrovnik padubrovnik@portdubrovnik.hr	www.portdubrovnik.hr/
Ploče Port Authority		L	P	Trg kralja Tomislava 21, 20340 Ploče lucka-uprava-ploce1@du.t-com.hr	www.port-authority-ploce.hr/
Rijeka Port Authority		L	P	Riva 1 51000 Rijeka rijeka.gateway@portauthority.hr	www.portauthority.hr/Home.aspx
Zadar Port Authority		L	P	Liburnska obala 6/I 23000 Zadar lucka-uprava-zadar@zd.t-com.hr	www.port-authority-zadar.hr
Šibenik Port Authority		L	P	Ob. hrvatske mornarice 4 22000 Šibenik lucka-uprava-sibenik@si.htnet.hr	www.portauthority-sibenik.hr/
Split Port Authority		L	P	21000 Split, Gat sv. Duje 1 lucka-uprava-split@st.t-com.hr	http://portsplit.com/
Ministry of Agriculture		N	F	Ul. Grada Vukovara 78 10000 Zagreb office@mps.hr	www.mps.hr/
Ministry of Environmental and Nature Protection		N	EP	Ul. republike Austrije 14 10000 Zagreb press@vlada.hr	www.mzoip.hr/en/press@vlada.hr
Croatian Environment Agency	Water and Marine Unit	N	EP	Trg maršala Tita 8 10000 Zagreb Head, Melita DOSEN melita.dosen@azo.hr	www.azo.hr/English
Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs		N	FA	National Coordinator of Adriatic-Ionic Initiative, Hrvoje MARUSIC hrvoje.marusic@mvep.hr	www.mvep.hr/en/
Ministry of Tourism		N	T	Prisavlje 14 10000 Zagreb press@mint.hr	www.mint.hr/
Ministry of Health		N	HP	Ksaver 200a 10000 Zagreb press@minz.hr	www.zdravlje.hr/en/ministry
Ministry of Science, Education and Sports		N	R	Donje svetice 38 10000 Zagreb uzoj@mzos.hr	http://public.mzos.hr/Default.aspx?sec=2481
Ministry of Construction and Physical Planning		N	O	Ul. republike Austrije 20 10000 Zagreb press@vlada.hr Tel. +385 1 3782 444	www.mgipu.hr/
Institute for physical	Istarska County	L	O	Riva 8 52100 Pula	N/A

Authority/Public body	Department/Unit	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
planning				prostorno@istra-istria.hr	
	Primorsko-goranska County	L	O	Splitska 2/II 51000 Rijeka info@pgz.hr	
Croatian Waters		N	EP	Ul. Grada Vukovara 220 10000 Zagreb General Manager, Ivica PLIŠIĆ, M. S. C. E. voda@voda.hr	www.voda.hr/en
Istria Development Agency		L	M	Mletacka 12/IV 52100 Pula ida-uprava@ida.hr	www.ida.hr
Institute for Public Health Istarska County		L	HP	Nazorova 23 52100 Pula info@zziziz.hr	http://hziz.hr/
Split municipality		L	M	Obala kneza Branimira 17 web@split.hr	www.split.hr
Šibenik Municipality		L	M	Trg palih branitelja Domovinskog rata I Tel. +385 022 431 000	www.sibenik.hr/
Dubrovnik Municipality		L	M	Pred Dvorom 1 20000 Dubrovnik grad@dubrovnik.hr	www.dubrovnik.hr/
Ploče Municipality		L	M	Trg kralja Tomislava 23 20340 Ploče ured.gradonacelnika@ploce.hr	www.ploce.hr/e-uprava/
Pula Municipality		L	M	Forum 1 52100 Pula info@pula.hr	www.pula.hr/
Rijeka Municipality		L	M	Korzo 16 51000 Rijeka ured-grada@rijeka.hr	www.rijeka.hr/eng
Istria County		L	M	Flanatička 29 52100 Pula uprava@istra-istria.hr	www.istra-istria.hr/
Primorsko-goranska County		L	M	Adamićeva 10 51000 Rijeka info@pgz.hr Tel. +385 51 351 600	www.pgz.hr
Splitsko-dalmatinska County		L	M	Vukovarska 1 Tel. +385 021 300 111	www.dalmacija.hr/
Dubrovačko-neretvanska County		L	M	Gundulićeva poljana 1 20000 Dubrovnik Head, Blaž PEZO blaz.pezo@dubrovnik-neretva.hr	http://edubrovnik.org/
Pula Tourist Board		L	T	Forum 3 52100 Pula tz-pula@pu.t-com.hr	www.pulainfo.hr/hr
Rijeka Tourist Board		L	T	Užarska 14 51000 Rijeka Rijeka@visitRijeka.hr	www.visitrijeka.hr
Dubrovnik Tourist Board		L	T	Brsalje 5 20000 Dubrovnik info@tzdubrovnik.hr	www.tzdubrovnik.hr
Tourist Board of Dubrovačko-neretvanska County		L	T	Vukovarska 24 20000 Dubrovnik info@visitdubrovnik.hr	N/A
Rijeka Natural History Museum		L	O	Lorenzov prolaz 1 51000 Rijeka info@prirodoslovni.com	www.prirodoslovni.com/eng/
Dubrovnik Natural History Museum		L	O	Androvićeva 1 20000 Dubrovnik jadranka.sulic@gmail.com	N/A
Institute Ruder Boskovic	Center for Marine Research	N	R	Research Associate, Romina KRAUS kraus@cim.irb.hr	www.irb.hr
Institute of Oceanography and Fisheries		N	R	Živana NINČEVIĆ GLADAN nincevic@izor.hr	www.izor.hr
University of Dubrovnik		L	R	Research Assistant, Marijana PECAREVIC marijana.pecarevic@unidu.hr	www.unidu.hr
University of Split	Department of Marine Studies	L	R	Livanjska 5 Split Head of Department, Svjetlana KRSTULOVIĆ ŠIFNER ssifner@unist.hr	http://more.unist.hr/
University of Rijeka	Faculty of Maritime Studies	L	R	Studentska ulica 2 51000 Rijeka dekanat@pfri.hr Tel. +385 51 211 046	www.uniri.hr/index.php?lang=en
Polytechnic Pula		L	R	Pula Riva 6 52100 Pula dekanat@politehnika-pula.hr Tel. +385 52 381 412	www.politehnika-pula.hr/
Polytechnic of Rijeka		L	R	Vukovarska 58 51000 Rijeka ured@veleri.hr Tel. +385 51 353 777	www.veleri.hr/

3.2. Other stakeholders

Stakeholder	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
Cromaris Plc.	N	F	Gazenicka cesta 4b 23000 Zadar info@cromaris.hr	http://cromaris.hr/hr
Zelena Istra-Istra verde (Green Istria), NGO	L	EP	Gajeva 3 52100 Pula udruga-zelena-istra@pu.t-com.hr	N/A
Croatian Register of Shipping (CRS)	N	S	Marasovića 67 P.O.B. 187 21000 Split General Manager, Zlatko ZULIM dir@crs.hr	www.crs.hr
MARE NOSTRUM - Croatian Shipowners' Association	N	S	Avenija V. Holjevca 20 10020 Zagreb Director, Mato BOTICA director@csamarenostrum.hr	http://csamarenostrum.hr/en/
Atlantska plovidba	N	S	Dr. Ante Starčevića 24 20000 Dubrovnik, P.P. 192 Ship Management & DPA, Marin MATANA marin.matana@atlant.hr	www.atlant.hr/
Brodospas	N	S	Obala Lazareta 1 21000 Split Technical dept. Manager, Željko SAMARŽIJA zeljko.samarzija@brodospas.hr	www.brodospas.net/
Brodosplit-Plovidba	N	S	Put Supavla 21 21000 Split uprava@brodosplit.hr	www.brodosplit.hr/
Jadranski pomorski servis	N	S	G. Verdija 19 51000 Rijeka ivica.mustac@ips.hr	www.ips.hr/
Jadrolinija	N	S	Riva 16 51000 Rijeka pavic.kresimir@jadrolinija.hr	www.jadrolinija.hr/en/ferry-croatia
Jadroplov	N	S	Obala kneza Branimira 16 21000 Split matko.vicelic@jadroplov.com	www.jadroplov.hr/
Rapska plovidba	N	S	Hrvatskih branitelja Domovinskog rata 1/1, 51280 Rab valter@rapska-plovidba.hr	www.rapska-plovidba.hr/
Splitska plovidba	N	S	A.Petravića 23 21000 Split josip.zivkovic@splov.hr	N/A
Tankerska plovidba	N	S	B. Petranovića 4 23000 Zadar Technical Manager, Ivan PUPOVAC ivan.pupovac@tankerska.hr	www.tankerska.hr/en/
Uljanik Plovidba	N	S	Carrarina 6 52000 Pula uljanik-plovidba@pu.t-com.hr	www.uljaniksm.com/
Public Institution for the Management of Protected Natural Values in the Dubrovnik-Neretva County	L	EP	Branitelja Dubrovnika 41 20000 Dubrovnik zastita.priode.dnz@gmail.com	www.zastita-priode-dnz.hr/
MARIBIC Ltd. (Mariculture Business Innovation Center of the University of Dubrovnik)	N	R	Bistrina bb 20230 Ston Director, Dr Jurica JUG-DUJAKOVIĆ info@maribic.com	http://maribic.com/
DUNEA Ltd. (Dubrovnik Neretva regional development Agency)	L	M	Branitelja Dubrovnika 41 20000 Dubrovnik info@dunea.hr	N/A

10

4. Italy

4.1. Authorities and public bodies

Authority/Public body	Department/Unit	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
Ministry of Infrastructure and Transport	Directorate General for the supervision of port authorities, port facilities, maritime transport and inland waterways	N	S	Director, Enrico PUJIA urp.dem@mit.gov.it	www.mit.gov.it/mit/site.php?p=cm&o=vd&id=218
Coast Guard	Headquarters	N	S	Lieutenant Commander employed	http://guardiacostiera.it

Acronyms: S=Shipping/Maritime Transport; EP=Environmental Protection; EC=Environmental Control; P=Ports; F=Fishery; HP=Health Protection; R=Research; T=Tourism; FA=Foreign Affairs; M=Multiple; O=Other

Authority/Public body	Department/Unit	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
				in Vessel Traffic and Monitoring Systems and ICT Dpt., C.C. (CP) Cosmo FORTE cosmo.forte@mit.gov.it External Relations Chief, C.V. (CP) Filippo MARINI guardiacostiera@guardiacostiera.it	
	Maritime Directorate (Zone) of Ancona	L	S	Contrammiraglio (CP) Francesco Saverio FERRARA ancona@guardiacostiera.it cpancona@mit.gov.it	www.guardiacostiera.it/capitanerieonline/index.cfm?id=1
	Maritime Directorate (Zone) of Bari	L	S	Contrammiraglio (CP) Giovanni DE TULLIO bari@guardiacostiera.it	www.guardiacostiera.it/capitanerieonline/index.cfm?id=3
	Maritime Directorate (Zone) of Ravenna	L	S	C.V. (CP) Giuseppe MELI ravenna@guardiacostiera.it	www.guardiacostiera.it/capitanerieonline/index.cfm?id=35
	Maritime Directorate (Zone) of Pescara	L	S	CV (CP) Enrico MORETTI pescara@guardiacostiera.it	www.guardiacostiera.it/capitanerieonline/index.cfm?id=30
	Maritime Directorate (Zone) of Trieste	L	S	C.V. (CP) Goffredo BON trieste@guardiacostiera.it	www.guardiacostiera.it/capitanerieonline/index.cfm?id=47
	Maritime Directorate (Zone) of Venezia	L	S	CA (CP) Tiberio PIATTELLI venezia@guardiacostiera.it cpvenezia@mit.gov.it	www.guardiacostiera.it/capitanerieonline/index.cfm?id=48
Port Authority of Levante (Bari, Barletta, Monopoli)	General Secretariat	L	P	General Secretary, Mario MEGA m.mega@aplevante.org	www.aplevante.org
Brindisi Port Authority		L	P	info@portodibrindisi.it	www.portodibrindisi.it
Ravenna Port Authority	Technical Directorate	L	P	Technical Director, Fabio MALETTI fabio.maletti@port.ravenna.it	www.port.ravenna.it
Trieste Port Authority		L	P	Commissioner, Zeno D'AGOSTINO info@porto.trieste.it	www.porto.trieste.it
	Safety and Environment Service	L	P	Service responsible, Fabio RIZZI frizzi@porto.trieste.it	
Venezia Port Authority	Technical Directorate	L	P	Responsible, Nicola TORRICELLA apv@port.venice.it	www.port.venice.it/it/autorita-portuale-di-venezias.html
Ancona Port Authority	Presidency	L	P	President, Rodolfo GIAMPIERI info@autoritaportuale.ancona.it	www.autoritaportuale.ancona.it
	Technical Directorate	L	P	Responsible, Roberto RENZI r.renzi@autoritaportuale.ancona.it	www.autoritaportuale.ancona.it
Ministry of Agricultural, Food and Forestry Policies	Directorate General for fishery and aquaculture	N	F	Director General, Riccardo RIGILLO pemac.segreteria@politicheagricole.it	www.politicheagricole.it/flex/cm/pages/ServeBLOB.php/L/IT/IDPagina/5446
	Directorate General for fishery and aquaculture - Division on General Affairs and Scientific Research	N	F	Substitute Director of Division, Mauro BERTELLETTI m.bertelletti@mpaaf.gov.it	www.politicheagricole.it/flex/cm/pages/ServeBLOB.php/L/IT/IDPagina/7486
Ministry for Foreign Affairs	Directorate General for European Union	N	FA	National Coordinator of Adriatic-Ionic Initiative, Seg. Leg. Iacopo Albergoni iacopo.albergoni@esteri.it	www.esteri.it/mae/it/ministero/struttura/dgunioneuropea
Ministry of the Environment Land and Sea	Coast Guard Marine Environmental Department (RAM)	N	EP	Chief, C.V. (CP) Aurelio CALIGIORE repartoambientalemarino@minambiente.it	www.ram.minambiente.it/documenti/Struttura.asp
	Directorate General for Nature and Sea Protection	N	EP	General Director, Maria Carmela GIARRATANO pnm-udg@minambiente.it	www.minambiente.it/pagina/direzione-generale-la-protezione-della-natura-e-del-mare
	Directorate General for Nature and Sea Protection - Division VI Protection of marine and coastal environment	N	EP	Director of Division, Oliviero MONTANARO PNM-VI@minambiente.it	
Emilia Romagna Region	Directorate General for Environment, soil and	L	EP	Director, Giuseppe BORTONE gbortone@regione.emilia-romagna.it	www.regione.emilia-romagna.it/entra-in-

Acronyms: S=Shipping/Maritime Transport; EP=Environmental Protection; EC=Environmental Control; P=Ports; F=Fishery; HP=Health Protection; R=Research; T=Tourism; FA=Foreign Affairs; M=Multiple; O=Other

Authority/Public body	Department/Unit	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
	coastal protection			romagna.it	regione/manuale-strutt-org/manuale-strutture-organizzative-regione/DGAMBIENTE.pdf/vi ew
	Development of Fishing Economy and Animal Production Service	L	HP	Department Head, Davide BARCHI AgriSPAN@regione.emilia-romagna.it Piergiorgio VASI pvasi@regione.emilia-romagna.it	http://agricoltura.regione.emilia-romagna.it/entra-in-regione/chi-siamo/servizi
	Veterinary and Food Hygiene Service	L	HP	Service Head Gabriele SQUINTANI gsquintani@regione.emilia-romagna.it	http://salute.regione.emilia-romagna.it/veterinaria-e-alimenti
	Soil, Coastal Protection and Reclamation Service	L	EP	Service Head, Monica GUIDA DifSuolo@regione.emilia-romagna.it	www.regione.emilia-romagna.it/entra-in-regione/manuale-strutt-org/manuale-strutture-organizzative-regione/DGAMBIENTE.pdf/vi ew
Emilia Romagna Regional Agency for Environmental Protection (ARPA)	Oceanographic Vessel Daphne (Struttura Oceanografica Daphne)	L	EP/EC	Director, Stefano TIBALDI stibaldi@arpa.emr.it	www.arpa.emr.it/
Friuli Venezia Giulia Region	General Directorate for the Environment and Energy	L	EP/EC	Director, Dario DANESE ambiente@regione.fvg.it	www.regione.fvg.it/rafvfg/cms/RAFVG/ambiente-territorio/
	"Ente Tutela Pesca" Fishing protection body	L	F	President, Flaviano FANTIN info@entetutelapesca.it	www.entetutelapesca.it
Friuli Venezia Giulia Regional Agency for Environmental Protection (ARPA)	Technical scientific Directorate	L	EP/EC	Director, Fulvio DARIS dirtec@arpa.fvg.it	www.arpa.fvg.it/cms/
	Udine Department - Environmental Service	L	EP/EC	Service Head, Giorgio PELLIZZONI Technical Biologist, Oriana BLASUTTO oriana.blasutto@arpa.fvg.it	www.arpa.fvg.it/cms/
Abruzzo Region	Directorate General for Public Works, Integrated water cycle, soil and coastal protection, Civil protection	L	EP/EC	Director, Pierluigi CAPUTI pierluigi.caputi@regione.abruzzo.it	www.regione.abruzzo.it/portale/index.asp?modello=ServiziDC&servizio=LLL&stileDiv=sequenceLeft&template=intIndex&tom=DC&b=direziDC2
Abruzzo Regional Agency for Environmental Protection (ARTA)	Pescara Provincial District	L	EP/EC	Head, Giovanna MARTELLA g.martella@artaabruzzo.it	www.artaabruzzo.it
Veneto Region	Seafood products promotion and interregional cooperation	L	F	Head, Luca TENDERINI luca.tenderini@regione.veneto.it	www.regione.veneto.it/web/agricoltura-e-foreste/caccia-pesca
	Department of Environment	L	EP	Director, Alessandro BENASSI alessandro.benassi@regione.veneto.it	www.regione.veneto.it/web/guest/dipartimento-ambiente
	"Progetto Venezia"	L	EP	Head, Roberto BERTAGGIA roberto.bertaggia@regione.veneto.it	www.regione.veneto.it/web/ambiente-e-territorio/venezia-porto-marghera
	Water Protection Service	L	EP	Service Head, Corrado SOCCORSO corrado.soccorso@regione.veneto.it	www.regione.veneto.it/web/ambiente-e-territorio/acqua
Veneto Regional Agency for Environmental Protection (ARPAV)	General Directorate	L	EP/EC	General Director, Carlo Emanuele PEPE dg@arpa.veneto.it	www.arpa.veneto.it
	Technical scientific Directorate	L	EP/EC	Technical Director: Paolo ROCCA ats@arpa.veneto.it	www.arpa.veneto.it
Marche Region	Environment and land Service	L	EP	Service Head, Antonio MINETTI antonio.minetti@regione.marche.it	www.ambiente.marche.it/Ambiente.aspx

Acronyms: S=Shipping/Maritime Transport; EP=Environmental Protection; EC=Environmental Control; P=Ports; F=Fishery; HP=Health Protection; R=Research; T=Tourism; FA=Foreign Affairs; M=Multiple; O=Other

Authority/Public body	Department/Unit	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
	Department of the Animal Protection and Ecological Network	L	EP	Head: Claudio ZABAGLIA claudio.zabaglia@regione.marche.it	www.ambiente.marche.it/ambiente/biodiversita%20C3%A0ereeteecologica.aspx
	Department of Fishery and Fauna Activities	L	F	Uriano MECCONI mecconi.uriano@regione.marche.it	www.regionemarche.it/ServizioAgricolturaForestazioneePesca/PFAAttivit%C3%A0faunistichevenatorie.aspx
Marche Regional Agency for Environmental Protection (ARPA)	Technical scientific Directorate	L	EP/EC	Technical Director, Gianni CORVATTA dts.gianni.corvatta@ambiente.marche.it	www.arpa.marche.it/index.php
Molise Region	Department of the Maritime Domain, Sea Economy and Thermal Waters	L	EP	Department Director, Daniela BATTISTA Demanio_Marittimo_Termoli@regione.molise.it	www3.regionemolise.it/flex/cm/pages/ServeBLOB.php/L/IT/IDPagina/2894
Molise Regional Agency for Environmental Protection (ARPA Molise)	General Directorate	L	EP/EC	Director, Quintino PALLANTE pallante@arpamolise.it	www.arpamolise.it/
	Technical scientific Directorate	L	EP/EC	Technical Director, Annamaria MANUPELLA dirgen.dts@arpamolise.it	
Puglia Region	Department of the Land Rehabilitation, Environmental Safety and Protection, Implementation of Public Works	L	EP	Head, Antonello ANTONICELLI a.antonicelli@regione.puglia.it	www.regionepuglia.it/index.php?page=struttura&opz=dispset&st_id=875
	Department of the Water Protection	L	EP	Head, Luca LIMONGELLI l.limongelli@regione.puglia.it	www.regionepuglia.it/index.php?page=struttura&opz=dispset&st_id=875
Puglia Regional Agency for Environmental Protection (ARPA Puglia)	Scientific Directorate	L	EP/EC	Scientific Director, Massimo BLONDA ds@arpa.puglia.it m.blonda@arpa.puglia.it	www.arpa.puglia.it
	Sea and coastal biology Unit	L	EP/EC	Head, Nicola UNGARO n.ungaro@arpa.puglia.it	
	Foggia Department – Water biology Unit	L	EP/EC	Head, Rosaria PETRUZZELLI r.petruzzelli@arpa.puglia.it	
Ancona Municipality		L	M	Major, Valeria MANCINELLI comune.ancona@emarche.it	www.comune.ancona.it/ankonline2/it/index.html
	Executive Office	L	M	Maurizio URBINATI comune.ancona@emarche.it	www.comune.ancona.it/ankonline2/it/index.html
Falconara Municipality		L	M	Major, Goffredo BRANDONI sindaco@comune.falconara-marittima.an.it	www.comune.falconara-marittima.an.it/falconara/index.html
Brindisi Municipality		L	M	Major, Cosimo CONSALES segreteria@sindaco@comune.brindisi.it	www.comune.brindisi.it/web/
Bari Municipality		L	M	Major, Antonio DECARO decarosindaco@comune.bari.it	www.comune.bari.it
Trieste Municipality		L	M	Major, Roberto COSOLINI robertocosolini@comune.trieste.it	www.retecivica.trieste.it/
Ravenna Municipality		L	M	Major, Fabrizio Matteucci gabsindaco@comune.ra.it	www.comune.ra.it/
Manfredonia Municipality		L	M	Major, Angelo RICCARDI sindaco@comune.manfredonia.fg.it	http://www.comune.manfredonia.fg.it/
Local Health Unit Bologna - Servizio Sanitario Regionale Emilia Romagna	Veterinarian Public Health Department	L	HP	Veterinarian staff, Alfredo MENGOLI a.mengoli@ausl.bologna.it	www.ausl.bologna.it/
Local Health Unit Cesena - Servizio Sanitario Regionale Emilia Romagna	Food Hygiene of animal origins Department	L	HP	Director, Bruno LONTANI blontani@ausl-cesena.emr.it	www.ausl-cesena.emr.it/AziendaStruttura/DipartimentiTerritoriali/DipartimentoSanitagravePubblica/UOigieneAlimentidiOrigineAnimale.aspx
Local Health Unit	Veterinary Operational	L	HP	Head, Chiaretta CHIARI	www.ausl-cesena.emr.it/

Acronyms: S=Shipping/Maritime Transport; EP=Environmental Protection; EC=Environmental Control; P=Ports; F=Fishery; HP=Health Protection; R=Research; T=Tourism; FA=Foreign Affairs; M=Multiple; O=Other

Authority/Public body	Department/Unit	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
Cesena - Servizio Sanitario Regionale Emilia Romagna	Unit			chiari@ausl-cesena.emr.it	
Local Health Unit Ferrara - Servizio Sanitario Regionale Emilia Romagna	Food Hygiene of animal origins Department	L	HP	Head, Lari BOSCHETTI l.boschetti@ausl.fe.it	www.ausl.fe.it/azienda/dipartimenti/sanita-pubblica/servizio-veterinario/u-o-d-igiene-degli-alimenti-di-origine-animale-area-b/produzione-e-commercializzazione-m-e-l
Local Health Unit Ravenna- Servizio Sanitario Regionale Emilia Romagna	Veterinary Operational Unit	L	HP	Daniele PETROZZIELLO d.petrozziello@ausl.ra.it	www.ausl.ra.it/index.php?option=com_jumi&fileid=4&idluguo=2111
Local Health Unit Rimini - Servizio Sanitario Regionale Emilia Romagna	Vetrinary Operational Unit	L	HP	Head, Stefano ESPOSITO sesposit@auslrn.net	www.ausl.rn.it/
Experimental Zooprophyllactic Institute of Lombardia and Emilia-Romagna	Bologna Operational Unit Official	L	HP	Simonetta MENOTTA simonetta.menotta@izsler.it	www.izsler.it/izs_home_page/chi_siamo/00000192_Sezi one_di_Bologna.html
	Lombardia and Emilia Romagna,	L	HP	Director, Stefano CINOTTI info@izsler.it	www.izsler.it/
	Lombardia and Emilia Romagna, Health Directorate	L	HP	Director, Giorgio VARISCO giorgio.varisco@izsler.it	
	Ferrara - Cassana Operational Unit	L	HP	Head, Silva RUBINI silva.rubini@izsler.it	
Experimental Zooprophyllactic Institute of Abruzzo e Molise	Teramo Operational Unit, Director	L	HP	Fernando ARNOLFO wmaster@izs.it	www.izs.it/IZS/Engine/RASevePG.php/P/252510010718/T/Sede-di-Teramo
	Teramo Operational Unit, Head of Laboratory	L	HP	Massimo SCACCHIA wmaster@izs.it	www.izs.it/IZS/Engine/RASevePG.php/P/257710010718/T/Sanita-Animale
Experimental Zooprophyllactic Institute Umbria e Marche	Ancona Operational Unit	L	HP	sezione.ancona@izsum.it	www.izsum.it
	Food Security	L	HP	Sicurezza Alimentare@izsum.it	
Experimental Zooprophyllactic Institute of Venezia	Medical Director	L	HP	Stefano MARANGON dirsan@izsvenezie.it	
	Venice Operational Unit, Official Veterinarian	L	HP	Maria Serena BINATO msbeato@izsvenezie.it Giovanni BINATO gbinato@izsvenezie.it	www.izsvenezie.it/
MPA "Riserva Naturale Marina di Miramare"		L	EP	Director, Maurizio SPOTO spoto@riservamarinamiramare.it	www.riservamarinamiramare.it/
MPA "Riserva di Torre Guaceto"		L	EP	Director, Alessandro CICCOLELLA segreteria@riservaditorreguaceto.it	www.riservaditorreguaceto.it/
Regional Park "Parco della Salina di Cervia S.r.l."		L	EP	info@salinadicervia.it	www.salinadicervia.it
Regional Park "Parco Delta del Po Emilia-Romagna"		L	EP	parcodeltapo@parcodeltapo.it	www.parcodeltapo.it
MPA "Capo Rizzuto"		L	EP	Director, Simone SCALISE segreteria@ampcaporizzuto.it	www.riservamarinacaporizzuto.it/
MPA "Isole Tremiti Parco Nazionale del Gargano"		L	EP	Director, Luca SOLDANO direttore@parcogargano.it	www.parcogargano.gov.it
MPA "Porto Cesareo"		L	EP	Director, Paolo D'AMBROSIO paolodambrosio@hotmail.com	www.ampportocesareo.it
MPA "Torre del Cerrano"		L	EP	Director, Fabio VALLAROLA info@torredelcerrano.it	www.torredelcerrano.it

Acronyms: S=Shipping/Maritime Transport; EP=Environmental Protection; EC=Environmental Control; P=Ports; F=Fishery; HP=Health Protection; R=Research; T=Tourism; FA=Foreign Affairs; M=Multiple; O=Other

Authority/Public body	Department/Unit	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
ISPRA (Italian National Institute for Environmental Protection and Research)	Department Marine Monitoring and Assessment	N	R	Erika MAGALETTI erika.magaletti@isprambiente.it	www.isprambiente.gov.it
	Institutional and International Relations Service	N	R	Giulietta RAK giulietta.rak@isprambiente.it	
University of Bari "Aldo Moro"	Rectorate	N	R	Rector, Antonio Felice URICCHIO rettore@uniba.it	www.uniba.it/
University of Bologna	Biological, Geological and Environmental Science Department (BiGeA)	N	R	Department Head, Prof. Davide PETTENER davide.pettener@unibo.it	www.bigea.unibo.it/it
University of Marche		N	R	Rector, Sauro LONGHI rettore@univpm.it info@uniadrion.net	www.univpm.it/
University of Venice	Environmental Science Department	N	R	Department Head, Michele BUGLIESI dir.dais@unive.it michele.bugliesi@unive.it	www.unive.it/cdl/ct5

4.2. Other stakeholders

Stakeholder	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
CONFITARMA (Italian Shipowners' Association)	N	S	Director General, Gennaro FIORE confitarma@confitarma.it	www.confitarma.it/
ASSONAVE (National Association of Italian Shipbuilders and Shiprepairers)	N	S	Director, Paolo LOTTI assonave@assonave.it	www.assonave.it/
ANCANAP (Private Shipyard National Association)	N	S	President, Stefano SILVESTRONI	www.ancanap.it/
DITENAVE (Technological and naval cluster of Friuli Venezia Giulia)	N	S	President, Alfredo PASCOLIN ditenave@ditenave.it	www.ditenave.it/
Assonautica Italiana (Yachting and Maritime Economy National Association)	N	S	President, Alfredo MALCARNE sede.nazionale@assonautica.it	www.assonautica.it/
RINA (Italian naval classification company)	N	S	CEO, Ugo SALERNO info@rinagroup.org	www.rina.org/it
UCINA Confindustria Nautical (National yachting company association)	N	S	Stefano PAGANI ISNARDI ufficiostudi@ucina.net	www.ucina.net/it/
ASSOPORTI (Italian Ports Association)	N	P	President, Pasqualino MONTI presidenza@assoporti.it	www.assoporti.it/
ASSORIMORCHIATORI (Italian Tugowners Association)	N	P	President, Luca VITIELLO segreteria@assorimorchiatori.it	www.assorimorchiatori.it/
ASSITERMINAL (National Terminal operator association)	N	P	President, Marco CONFORTI info@assiterminal.it	www.assiterminal.it/
ANGOPI (National Association Mooring groups in Italian Ports)	N	P	Ancona Port responsible, Stefano TRICOLI ormegg14@libero.it Venezia Port responsible, Francesco SCHIAVON ufficio@ormeggiatorivenezia.it	www.angopi.org/
FEDERAGENTI (National Maritime Ship Agent Federation)	N	P	Rome Headquarters Head, Antonio MARASÀ antoniomarasa@federagenti.it	www.federagenti.it
FEDEPILOTI	N	P	Director, Vincenzo RUOCCO	www.fedepiloti-porti.it
Venezia Terminal Passeggeri S.p.A	L	P	CEO, Roberto PEROCCHIO r.perocchio@vtp.it	www.vtp.it
AGCI Pesca (General Association of Cooperative companies)	N	F	President, Giampaolo BUONFIGLIO info@agciagrital.coop	www.agciagrital.it
AMA (Mediterranean Aquaculture Association)	N	F	President, Giuseppe PRIOLI info@a-m-a.it	www.a-m-a.it
C.I.R.S.Pe. (Italian Fishery Research and Studies Center)	N	F	Staff, Stefano CERIONI segreteria@cirspe.it	www.cirspe.it
FEDERCOOPESCA (National Fishery Cooperative Companies Association)	N	F	EU Relations, Alessandro BUZZI buzzi.al@confcooperative.it	www.federcoopescita.it
FEDERPESCA (National Federation of fishing industry)	N	F	Vice President, Luigi GIANNINI luigi.giannini@federpesca.it	www.federpesca.it

Stakeholder	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
UNCI Pesca (National Union of Italian fishery and aquaculture cooperatives)	N	F	President, Michele MARINELLI info@uncipesca.org	www.uncipesca.org
UNIMAR	N	F	Scientific Responsible, Adriano MARIANI, unimar@unimar.it Researcher, Michele LARICCIA m.lariccia@unimar.it	www.unimar.it
LEGAPESCA (National Association of Fishery Cooperatives)	N	F	President, Ettore IANI presidente@legapesca.it	www.legapesca.coop
	L	F	Regional Responsible for Emilia Romagna, Sergio CASELLI rr@emiliaromagna.legapesca.it	
Consorzio Mediterraneo	N	F	President Paolo PELUSI pelusi@mediterraneo.coop	www.mediterraneo.coop
Consorzio UNIPROM (fishery products Consortium)	N	F	President Massimo COCCIA uniprom@uniprom.it	www.uniprom.it
GREENPEACE Italia (Environmental NGO)	N	EP	Director, Alessandro GIANNI alessandro.gianni@greenpeace.org	www.greenpeace.org
	N	EP	Executive Director, Giuseppe ONUFRIO info.it@greenpeace.org	
LEGAMBIENTE (Environmental NGO)	N	EP	General Director, Rossella MURONI legambiente@legambiente.it	www.legambiente.it
	L	EP	Veneto responsible, Luigi LAZZARO presidente@legambienteveneto.it	
MAREVIVO (Environmental NGO)	L	EP	Friuli Venezia Giulia Responsible, Marino VOCCI voccimel@tin.it vocci@comune.trieste.it	www.marevivo.it
	L	EP	Emilia Romagna Responsible, Lodovico TADDIA bologna@marevivo.it	
Associazione PAGURO (Environmental NGO)	L	EP	paguro@racine.ra.it	www.associazionepaguro.org
Fondazione CerviaAmbiente	L	EP	President, Lucie DOMENICONI lucie.domeniconi@cerviaambiente.it	www.cerviaambiente.it
Fondazione CETACEA Onlus	L	EP	Director, Sauro PARI sauropari@yahoo.it informazione@fondazionecetacea.org	http://fondazionecetacea.org
WWF Italia	N	EP	President, Donatella BIANCHI segreteria generale@wwf.it Head of marine protection activities, Marco COSTANTINI Marco.costantini@wwf.it	www.wwf.it
ADRIAPAN Adriatic Protected Areas Network	L	EP	Secretariat staff, Carlo FRANZOSINI info@adriapan.org	www.adriapan.org
ASSOBALNEARI Italia (Italian Association of beach companies)	N	T	President, Fabrizio LICORDARI assobalneariitalia@gmail.com	www.assobalneariitalia.it/index.php
Federazione Italiana Imprese Balneari - FIBA (Italian Federation of beach companies)	N	T	Director, Tullio GALLI fiba@confesercenti.it	www.fibaconfesercenti.com/chi_siamo.asp
Associazione Albergatori di Riccione (Riccione Hotel Association)	L	T	info@albergatoririccione.net	www.albergatoririccione.net
Associazione Albergatori Rimini (Rimini Hotel Association)	L	T	Director, Antonio GUARINI direzione@albergatoririmini.it	www.albergatoririmini.it/index.aspx
Federalberghi Ravenna-Cervia (Ravenna and Cervia Hotel Association)	L	T	confcommercio@ascom.ra.it	N/A
Associazioni Albergatori Cattolica (Cattolica Hotel Association)	L	T	grandhotel@cattolicalturismo.com	www.cattolica.info
Associazioni Albergatori Cesenatico (ADAC) (Cesenatico Hotel Association)	L	T	President, Giancarlo BAROCCI info@albergatoricesenatico.it	www.albergatoricesenatico.it
Cooperativa Bagnini Bellaria - Igea Marina s.r.l.	L	T	bellariaim@spiaggeoasi.it	N/A
Cooperativa Bagnini di Cervia Soc. Coop. p.A.	L	T	info@laspiaggiadicervia.com	www.laspiaggiadicervia.com
Cooperativa Bagnini di Misano Adriatico	L	T	info@bagninimisano.it	www.bagninimisanoadriatico.it
Cooperativa Bagnini di Riccione s.r.l.	L	T	riccione@spiaggeoasi.it	http://coopbagniniriccione.com/
Cooperativa Bagnini di Spiaggia di Rimini s.a.r.l.	L	T	rimini@spiaggeoasi.it	N/A
Cooperativa Bagnini di Viserba di Rimini s.r.l.	L	T	viserba@spiaggeoasi.it	N/A

Acronyms: S=Shipping/Maritime Transport; EP=Environmental Protection; EC=Environmental Control; P=Ports; F=Fishery; HP=Health Protection; R=Research; T=Tourism; FA=Foreign Affairs; M=Multiple; O=Other

Stakeholder	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
Cooperativa Bagnini Villamarina - Gatteo a Mare	L	T	segreteria@sabrin.net	N/A
Cooperativa Bagnini Bellaria - Igea Marina s.r.l.	L	T	bellariaim@spiaggeoasi.it	N/A
Marine Research Centre Foundation	N	R	Director, Anna MILANDRI anna.milandri@centroricerchemarine.it	www.centroricerchemarine.it
CNR ISMAR (National Research Council – Institute of Marine Science)	N	R	Head of Ancona Section, Mauro MARINI m.marini@ismar.cnr.it	www.ismar.cnr.it
OGS (National Institute of Oceanography and Experimental Geophysics)	N	R	Senior Researcher, Marina CABRINI mcabrini@inogs.it	www.ogs.trieste.it
CETENA (Research and Consulting in Maritime field)	N	R	ORN@cetena.it	www.cetena.it/
ENI Foundation	N	R	President, Claudio DE SCALZI enifoundation@eni.com	www.eni.com/enifoundation/
Osservatorio socio economico della pesca e dell'acquacultura	L	R	osservatorio@adrifish.org	www.altoadriatico.com/doc.php?idoc=238&idarea=5
M.A.R.E. Scarl	N	R	Director, Giuseppe PRIOLI gprioli@coopmare.com	www.coopmare.com
Consorzio BIOTECNO-MARES	N	R	Director, Daniela CACCIUTO info@cnibio.it Researcher, Luciana RAPPOSELLI lucirap@yahoo.it	www.biotechnomares.it
AIOM (Italian Association of marine and offshore Engineering)	N	R	President, Elio CIRALLI elio.ciralli@cirallistudio.com	www.aiom.info

5. Montenegro

5.1. Authorities and public bodies

Authority/Public body	Department/Unit	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs		N	S	Rimski trg 46, 81000 Podgorica Spokesperson of the Ministry, Jelena RASPOPOVIĆ jelena.raspopovic@msp.gov.me	www.msp.gov.me/en/ministry
Maritime Safety Department of Montenegro	Prevention of Pollution from Ships Division	N	M	Senior Advisor, Darinka JOKSIMOVIĆ nina.joksimovic@pomorstvo.me	http://pomorstvo.me/eng/
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and European Integration		N	FA	National Coordinator of Adriatic-Ionic Initiative, Damir GRBOVIC damir.grbovic@mfa.gov.me	www.mvpei.gov.me/en/ministry
Ministry of Sustainable Development and Tourism	Directorate of Environment and Climate Change	N	EP	General Director, Ivana VOJINOVIĆ ivana.vojinovic@mrt.gov.me	www.mrt.gov.me/en/ministry
Environmental Protection Agency of Montenegro		N	EP	IV Proleterske 19, Podgorica epamontenegro@gmail.com	www.epa.org.me
Harbour Master's Office Bar		L	S	Obala 13 jula broj 18, 85000 Bar Capt. Radojica LAZAREVIĆ harbourm@t-com.me	N/A
Harbour Master's Office Kotor		L	S	Benovo bb, 85330 Kotor Capt. Bruno BRKANOVIĆ	N/A
Port Directorate Kotor		L	P	Muo- Peluzica br 1, 85330 Kotor info@luckauprava.gov.me	http://luckauprava.me
Port of Bar "Luka Bar" AD	Development Department/ Spatial management	L	P	Obala 13 jula bb, 85000 Bar Deda ĐELOVIĆ deda.djelovic@lukabar.me	www.lukabar.me
University of Montenegro	Institute of Marine Biology	N	R	Researcher, Dragana DRAKULOVIĆ ddragana@t-com.me	www.ucg.ac.me

5.2. Other stakeholders

Stakeholder	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
Green Home, NGO	N	EP	Dalmatinska 78 81000 Podgorica greenhome@greenhome.co.me	www.greenhome.co.me/
Hemosan (Environmental protection and Ecology)	N	S	Popovici 46 85000 Bar hemosan@t-com.me	www.hemosan.me

6. Slovenia

6.1. Authorities and public bodies

Authority/Public body	Department/Unit	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
Ministry of the Environment and Spatial Planning		N	EP	Dunajska cesta 47, 1000 Ljubljana Tel: +386 1 478 7400 gp.mko@gov.si	www.mop.gov.si/en/
Slovenian Environment Agency	Office for Water Management - Sector for the river basin of the Adriatic Sea	N	EP	Vojkova 1b SI-1000 Ljubljana Tel: +386 1 4784 000 Zorka SOTLAR zorka.sotlar@gov.si Matjaz ZETKO matjaz.zetko@gov.si	www.arso.gov.si/en/
Ministry of Infrastructure		N	S	Langusova ulica 4 1535 Ljubljana Tel: +386 1 478 80 00 gp.mzip@gov.si	www.mzi.gov.si/en/
	Infrastructure Directorate	N	S	Director - General: mag. Darja KOCJAN Tel: +386 1 478 8172	www.mzi.gov.si/en/areas_of_work/infrastructure/
Slovenian Maritime Administration		N	S	Ukmarjev trg 2 6000 Koper urisp.box@gov.si Tel:+386 5 6632 100	
	Port State Control	N	P	Ukmarjev trg 2 6000 Koper Mag. Tomo BOROVNICAR tomo.borovnicar@gov.si Tel: +386 5 6632141	www.up.gov.si/en
	Port State Control of Port of Izola	L	P	Veliki trg 12 6310 Izola Miran LOTRIC Tel. +386 5 6632151	
	Port State Control of Port of Piran	L	P	Dantejeva 4 6330 Piran Valter KARIZ Tel. +386 5 6710191	
Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Food		N	F	Dunajska cesta 22 SI-1000 Ljubljana Tel: +386 1 478 90 00 gp.mkgp@gov.si	www.mkgp.gov.si/en/
Inspectorate of the RS for Agriculture, Forestry, Hunting and Fisheries		N	M	Dunajska c. 58, 1000 Ljubljana, Tel: +386 1 434 57 00 irsko.mko@gov.si	http://www.ikglr.gov.si/en/
Inspectorate of the Republic of Slovenia for the Environment and Spatial planning		N	EP	Dunajska c. 58, 1000 Ljubljana Tel: +386 1 420 44 30	N/A
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Slovenia		N	FA	Prešernova cesta 25 1001 Ljubljana Tel:+386 1 478 2000 National Coordinator of Adriatic-Ionic Initiative, Andreja JERINA andreja.jerina@gov.si	www.mzz.gov.si/en/
Institute for Water of Republic of Slovenia	Marine uses Department - Marine division	N	R	Hajdrihova 28c, 1000 Ljubljana Head, Leon GOSAR leon.gosar@izvrs.si	www.izvrs.si
National Institute of Biology	Marine Biology Station	N	R	Fornače 41, 6330 Piran Researcher, Vesna FLANDER-PUTRLE	www.mbss.org

Authority/Public body	Department/Unit	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
				Vesna.FlanderPutrle@mbss.org	
Municipality of Piran	Public Relation Office	L	M	Tartinijev trg 2, 6330 Piran Head, Slavica TUCAKOV Slavica.tucakov@piran.si	www.piran.si/
Municipality of Izola		L	M	Sončno nabrežje 8 Izola 6310 Tel: +386 5 66 00 100 posta.oizola@izola.si	http://izola.si/
Municipality of Koper		L	M	Verdijeva ulica 10 6000 Koper +386 5 664 61 00 obcina@koper.si	www.koper.si/
Piran Administrative Unit	Department of Environment and Spatial Planning	L	M	Lucija, Obala 114a 6320 Portoroz phone: +386 5 671 0400 ue.piran@gov.si	N/A
Koper Administrative Unit		L	M	Trg Brolo 4 6000 Koper - Capodistria Tel:+386 5 663 7600 ue.koper@gov.si	www.upravneenote.gov.si/koper/
Izola Administrative Unit		L	M	Cesta v Pregavor 3a 6310 Izola Tel: +386 5 660 0400 ue.izola@gov.si	www.upravneenote.gov.si/izola/
DRAVA water management company, d.d.	Incident pollution prevention and control concessionaire		EP	Znidaričevo nabrežje 1, 2250 Ptuj Tel: +386 2 787 50 17 Robertina KUZMIČ robertina.kuzmic@vgp-drava.si	www.vgp-drava.si/
Agriculture and Forestry Institute Nova Gorica		L	F	Pri Hrastu 18 5000 Nova Gorica Tel:+386 5 33 51 200	www.kmetijskizavod-ng.si/
Office for Marine Fishery		N	F	Veliki trg 12 6310 Izola Snezana LEVSTIK Tel: +386 5 6400162 snezana.levstik@go.kgzs.si	N/A
The Institute of the Republic of Slovenia for Nature Conservation (IRSNC)		N	EP	Seat: Tobacna ulica 5 1000 Ljubljana Tel: +386 1 2309-500 zrsvn.oe@zrsvn.si	www.zrsvn.si/en/
	IRSNC Regional Unit Piran	L	EP	Robert Turk, MSc in biology Trg Etbina Kristana 1, 6310 Izola Tel: + 386 5 671 0900 robert.turk@zrsvn.si	
Health Inspectorate of the Republic of Slovenia (HIRS)		N	HP	Vožarski pot 12 1000 Ljubljana Tel: +386 1 280 38 02 gp.zirs@gov.si	www.zi.gov.si/en/
Slovenian Water Pollution Control Association		N	EP	Hajdrihova 19 1000 Ljubljana Meta LEVSTEK Tel: +386 31 347 770 levstek@ccn-domzale.si	www.sdzv-drustvo.si/
Slovenian association of Water managers		N	O	Hajdrihova 28c 1000 Ljubljana Dr. Lidija GLOBEVNIK Tel: +386 31 653 653 info@drustvo-vodarjev.si	www.drustvo-vodarjev.si/
Administration of the Republic of Slovenia for Civil Protection and Disaster Relief		N	O	Vojkova cesta 61 1000 Ljubljana Tel: +386 1 471 33 22 urszr@urszr.si	www.sos112.si/eng/
	Regional Unit Koper	L	O	Ferrarska 5/b 6000 Koper Tel:+386 5 668 42 00 izpostava.kp@urszr.si g. Zvezdan BOŽIČ zvezdan.bozic@urszr.si Tel: +386 5 668 42 00	
Regional Development Center Koper (RRC)		L	O	Ulica 15 maja 19 6000 Koper Tel. +386 5 66 37 580 info@rrc-kp.si	N/A
Slovenian Tourist Board (STB)		N	T	Dimičeva 13 1000 Ljubljana Tel. +386 1 589 85 50 info@slovenia.info	www.slovenia.info
Chamber of Commerce		N	O	Dimičeva 13 SI-1504 Ljubljana	http://eng.gzs.si/slo/

Acronyms: S=Shipping/Maritime Transport; EP=Environmental Protection; EC=Environmental Control; P=Ports; F=Fishery; HP=Health Protection; R=Research; T=Tourism; FA=Foreign Affairs; M=Multiple; O=Other

Authority/Public body	Department/Unit	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
and Industry of Slovenia				Tel. +386 1 5898-000 info@gzs.si	
Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Primorska		N	O	Ferrarska 2 6000 Koper Tel: +386 5 66 25 820 info@pgz-slo.si	www.pgz-slo.si
Chamber of Craft of Slovenia and Small Business of Slovenia		N	O	Celovška cesta 71 1000 Ljubljana Tel: +386 1 58 30 500 info@ozs.si	www.ozs.si/ozseng/Aboutus.aspx
Sečovelje Salina Nature Park		L	EP	Manager SOLINE Pridelava soli d.o.o. Seča 115, 6320 Portorož Tel: +386 5 6721 330 info@kpss.si	www.kpss.si/en/intro
Škocjanski zatok Nature Reserve		L	EP	Manager DOPPS – BirdLife Slovenia Temporary office Staničev trg 16 6000 Koper Tel: +386 5 6260 370 skocjanski@skocjanski-zatok.org	http://skocjanski-zatok.org/en/reserve/
Strunjan Nature Park		L	EP	Public institution Strunjan Nature Park, Senčna pot 10 6320 Portorož Tel: +386 8 2051 881 info@parkstrunjan.si	www.parkstrunjan.si/
Morigenos - Slovenian Marine Mammal Society		N	EP	Kidričevo nabrežje 4 6330 Piran President, Tilen GENOV morigenos@morigenos.org	www.morigenos.org
University of Primorska		L	R	Titov trg 4 6000 Koper Tel: +386 5 6117500 info@upr.si	www.upr.si/
University of Ljubljana - Faculty of Maritime Studies and Transport	Maritime Department	L	R	Pot pomorscakov 4 6320 Portoroz Jelenko ŠVETAK, PhD Tel: +386 5 6767220 jelenko.svetak@fpp.uni-lj.si	www.fpp.uni-lj.si/eng/

6.2. Other stakeholders

Stakeholder	Office/Unit	Level	Sector	Contact	Web
Port of Koper		L	P	Vojkovo nabrežje 38 6501 Koper Tel: +386 5 66 56 100 portkoper@luka-kp.si Jure BAROVIČ jure.barovic@luka-kp.si	www.luka-kp.si/eng/
OKOLJE PIRAN d.o.o.		L	M	Arze 1b - 6330 Piran Tel: +386 5 6175 000 info@okoljepiran.si	www.okoljepiran.si
Komunala Izola d.o.o. (Public corporation)		L	O	Industrijska cesta 8 6310 Izola Tel: +386 5 66 34 922 tajinstvo@komunala-izola.si	www.komunala-izola.si/
Slovenian Fishing Federation		N	F	Trzaska cesta 134 1000 Ljubljana Tel. +386 1 256 12 94 info.rzs@ribiska-zveza.si	http://ribiska-zveza.si/
Fonda d.o.o (Fish Farm)		L	F	Managing Director, Irena FONDA Tel: +386 5 6779 044 irena@fonda.si ; info@fonda.si	www.fonda.si/
Slovenian diving Federation		N	T	Celovska cesta 25 SI-1000 Ljubljana Tel: +386 51 226 543 info@spz.si	www.spz.si/